U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
FEDERAL OFFICE BUILDING RM 899

1240 EAST 9TH STREET

CLEVELAND, OH 44199-2050

Phone: (216) 615-4266 FAX: (216) 615-4234

Citation and Notification of Penalty

To: Inspection Number: 315250183

MM Industries, Inc. Inspection Date(s): 02/16/2011- 03/10/2011
and its successors ) Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

36136 Salem Grange Rd. g

Salem, OH 44460 3

Inspection Site: The violation(s) described in this Citation
36136 Salem Grange Rd. and Notification of Penalty is (are) alleged
Salem, OH 44460 to have occurred on or about the day(s) the

inspection was made unless otherwise
indicated within the description given below.

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and Health
Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the violations
referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty you mail
a notice of contest to the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the
enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in
conjunction with this form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has
occurred unless there is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is
affirmed by the Review Commission or a court.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or , if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer’s operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer. The penalty dollar amounts need not be posted and may
be marked out or covered up prior to posting.
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Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such
an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustment
to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).

If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this contest
period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

If you decide to request an informal conference, please complete, remove and post the page 4 Notice to Employees
next to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the informal conference have
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest - You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates without
contesting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend to contest
the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s) and the
proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission
and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Penalty Payment - Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable to "DOL-OSHA". Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less
than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions, conditions, or
endorsements do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action - For each violation which you do not contest, you are required by 29
CFR 1903.19 to submit an Abatement Certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation
and identified above. The certification must be sent by you within 10 calendar days of the abatement date
indicated on the citation. For Willful and Repeat violations, documents (examples: photos, copies of receipts,
training records, etc.) demonstrating that abatement is complete must accompany the certification. Where the
citation is classified as Serious and the citations states that abatement documentation is required, documents such
as those described above are required to be submitted along with the abatement certificate. If the citation indicates
that the violation was corrected during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item.
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All abatement verification documents must contain the following information 1) Your name
and address; 2) the inspection number (found on the front page); 3) the citation and citation item number(s) to
which the submission relates; 4) a statement that the information is accurate; 5) the signature of the employer or
employer’s authorized representative; 6) the date the hazard was corrected; 7) a brief statement of how the hazard
was corrected; and 8) a statement that affected employees and their representatives have been informed of the
abatement.

The law also requires a copy of all abatement verification documents, required by 29 CFR 1903.19 to be sent to
OSHA, also be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an employee
for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that he/she has been
discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination occurred with the U.S.
Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above.

Employer Rights and Responsibilities - The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional employer
rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data- You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related to your inspection will be available 30 calendar days after the Citation Issuance Date.ress shown
above and postmarked within 15 working days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the
employer of this Citation and Notification of Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data- You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related to your inspection will be available 30 calendar days after the Citation Issuance Date. You are
encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at WWW.OSHA.GOV. If you have any
dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 3 of 16 OSHA-2(Rev. 6/93)



U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on

08/01/2011. The conference will be held at the OSHA office located at FEDERAL OFFICE

BUILDING RM 899, 1240 EAST 9TH STREET, CLEVELAND, OH, 44199-2050 on

at . Employees and/or representatives of employees have a

right to attend an informal conference.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315250183
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: MM Industries, Inc.
Inspection Site: 36136 Salem Grange Rd., Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.106(e)(2)(iv)(a): Flammable liquids were not kept in covered container(s) when not actually in use:

On or about February 16, 2011, containers of lacquer thinner were not covered while not in use.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 2 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.106(e)(2)(iv)(d): Flammable or combustible liquids were not drawn from or transferred into
vessel(s), container(s), or portable tank(s) within a building through a closed piping system, from safety cans, by
means of a device drawing through the top, or from a container or portable tank by gravity through an approved
selfclosing valve:

On or about February 16, 55-gallon drums of lacquer thinner were dispensed from a portable tank without using
a self-closing valve.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315250183
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: MM Industries, Inc.
Inspection Site: 36136 Salem Grange Rd., Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 3 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.106(e)(6)(ii): Class 1 flammable liquid(s) were dispensed into containers without electrically
interconnecting the nozzle and the container:

On or about February 16, 2011, 55-gallon drums of lacquer thinner were not grounded or bonded to prevent
ignition of flammable vapors from electrostatic discharge.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 4 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.107(b)(1): Spray booth(s) were not substantially constructed of steel, concrete or masonry:

On or about February 16, 2011, the spray booth was constructed of combustible material, in that, the ceiling was
plywood and the interior wall was sheet metal attached to plywood.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315250183
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: MM Industries, Inc.
Inspection Site: 36136 Salem Grange Rd., Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 5 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.107(b)(5)(1): There were no visible gauge(s), audible alarm(s) or pressure activated device(s)
installed on paint spray booth(s) to indicate or insure that the required air velocity was maintained:

On or about February 16, 2011, there was no visible gauge or audible alarm or pressure activated device installed
in the spray booth to indicate that sufficient air velocity is maintained. Filters were overloaded and airflow was
negligible upon initial inspection.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 6 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.107(b)(S)(iv): Space within the spray booth(s) on the downstream and upstream sides of filters was
not protected with approved automatic sprinklers:

On or about February 16, 2011, there were no automatic sprinklers on the upstream and downstream sides of the
filter bank in the spray booth.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315250183
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: MM Industries, Inc.
Inspection Site: 36136 Salem Grange Rd., Salem, OH ' 44460

Citation 1 Item 7 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.107(b)(9): A clear space of not less than 3 feet was not kept free from storage on all sides of paint
booth(s):

On or about February 16, 2011, there was not at least 3-feet of clear space on all sides of the spray booth, in that,
machines and wooden materials used to make skids and frames for shipping equipment were stored against the
spray booth wall.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that may increase
the potential for illness.

Citation 1 Item 8a Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.107(c)(5): Electrical equipment not approved for locations containing both deposits of readily
ignitable residues and explosive vapors was present in spraying area(s):

On or about February 16, 2011, the lights in the spray booth were not approved for hazardous locations and were
covered in residue from parts being sprayed with paint that is a Class 1A flammable liquid.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315250183
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: MM Industries, Inc.
Inspection Site: 36136 Salem Grange Rd., Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 8b Type of Violation: SErious

29 CFR 1910.107(c)(6): Electrical wiring and equipment outside of but within 20 feet of spraying area(s), and
not separated therefrom by partitions, did not conform to the provisions for Class I, Division 2, hazardous

locations:

On or about February 16, 2011, there was electrical wiring and equipment, including but not limited to outlets,
switches, and overhead lighting, within 20 feet of the spray booth that was not approved for hazardous locations.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 8c Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.107(c)(7): Electric lamps outside of but within 20 feet of spraying area(s), and not separated
therefrom by partition(s), were not protected from physical damage by suitable guards or by location:

On or about February 16, 2011, there were fluorescent lamps that were not enclosed and that were within 16 feet
of the spray booth where parts were being sprayed with paint that is a Class 1A flammable liquid.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315250183
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates:02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: MM Industries, Inc.
Inspection Site: 36136 Salem Grange Rd., Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 9 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.107(g)(2): Spraying area(s) were not kept free from the accumulation of deposits of combustible
residues:

On or about February 16, 2011, there were accumulations of combustible residue on the floor and walls of the
spray booth.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 10a Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.134(c)(1): The employer did not establish and implement a written respiratory protection with
worksite specific procedures in a workplace where respirators are necessary to protect the health of the employee
or whenever respirators are required by the employer:

On or about February 16, 2011, the employer did not have a written respiratory protection program and employees
were required to wear tight-fitting half-face respirators when spray painting and dust masks when polishing.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

B

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penaity for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315250183
Occupational Safety and Health Administration InspectionDates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issnance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: MM Industries, Inc.
Inspection Site: 36136 Salem Grange Rd., Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 10b Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.134(e)(1): The employer did not provide a medical evaluation to determine the employee’s ability
to use a respirator, before the employee is fit-tested or required to use the respirator in the workplace:

On or about February 16, 2011, the employer did not provide medical evaluations to employees required to wear
tight-fitting half-face respirators when spray painting and dust masks when polishing.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 10c Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.134(f)(1): The employer did not ensure that employees using a tight-fitting facepiece respirator pass
an appropriate qualitative fit test (QLFT) or quantitative fit test (QNFT):

On or about February 16, 2011, the employer did not fit test employees required to wear tight-fitting half-face
respirators when spray painting and dust masks when polishing.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315250183
Occupational Safety and Health Administration InspectionDates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: MM Industries, Inc.
Inspection Site: 36136 Salem Grange Rd., Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 10d Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.134(k): The employer did not provide effective training to employees who are required to use
respirators that was comprehensive, understandable, on an annual basis and more often if necessary:

On or about February 16, 2011, the employer did not provide respiratory protection training to employees required
to wear tight-fitting half-face respirators when spray painting and dust masks when polishing.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315250183
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: MM Industries, Inc.
Inspection Site: 36136 Salem Grange Rd., Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 11 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.157(g)(2): The educational program to familiarize employees with the general principles of fire
extinguisher use and the hazards involved with incipient stage fire fighting was not provided to all employees upon
initial employment, and at least annually thereafter:

On or about February 16, 2011, the employer did not provide fire extinguisher training initially upon employment
and then annually thereafter.

Note: Employer may exercise one of the following options.

1) Provide portable fire extinguishers as specified in 29 CFR 1910.157(c)(1), meet the distribution requirements
per 29 CFR 1910.157(d) (75 to the nearest extinguisher for Class A fires and 50’ to the nearest unit for Class B
fires), and provide training and education for all employees in the use of such equipment and the hazards associated
with incipient stage fire fighting as required in 29 CFR 1910.157(g). The other sections of 29 CFR also apply.

2) Provide extinguishers as specified in 29 CFR 1910.157(c)(1), designate certain employees to be the only
employees authorized to use such equipment and require all other employees to immediately evacuate upon the
sounding of the fire alarm, establish this in writing in an emergency action plan as outlined in 29 CFR 1910.38(a)
and train/educate designated employees per 1910.157(g). Utilizing this option exempts the employer from
distribution requirements of 29 CFR 1910.157(d).

3) Establish a written fire safety policy which requires the immediate and total evacuation of employees from
the workplace upon the sounding of a fire alarm signal. This policy shall include an emergency action plan and
a fire prevention plan as specified in 29 CFR 1910.38(a) and (b). Utilizing this option exempts the employer from
the requirements of 29 CFR 1910.157 to include the need for providing portable fire equipment unless a specific
standard requires that a portable fire extinguisher be provided (such as those requirements in 29 CFR 1910.106/107
related to use/storage of flammable/combustible liquids). If extinguishers are provided, but not intended for
employee use, 29 CFR 1910.157(e) and (f) are still applicable (inspection, maintenance, and testing of equipment).

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315250183
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: MM Industries, Inc.
Inspection Site: 36136 Salem Grange Rd., Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 12a Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.1200(e)(1): The employer did not develop, implement, and/or maintain at the workplace a written
hazard communication program which describes how the criteria specified in 29 CFR 1910.1200(f), (g), and (h)
will be met:

On or about February 16, 2011, the employer did not have a written hazard communication program and
employees were exposed to hazardous chemicals such as, but not limited to, paint, lacquer thinner, cutting oil,
hydraulic oil, gasoline, and liquefied petroleum gas.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 12b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1200(f)(5)(1): The employer did not ensure that each container of hazardous chemicals in the
workplace was labeled, tagged or marked with the identity of the hazardous chemical(s) contained therein:

On or about Febrary 16, 2011, the employer did not ensure that containers of hazardous chemicals, including, but
not limited to pans and jars of lacquer thinner, were labeled, tagged or marked with the identity of the hazardous
chemicals.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315250183
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: MM Industries, Inc.
Inspection Site: 36136 Salem Grange Rd., Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 12¢ Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.1200(f)(5)(ii): The employer did not ensure that each container of hazardous chemicals in the
workplace was labeled, tagged or marked with the appropriate hazard warnings:

On or about February 16, 2011, the employer did not ensure that containers of hazardous chemicals, including,
but not limited to pans and jars of lacquer thinner, were labeled with appropriate hazard warnings.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 12d Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.1200(g)(1): The employer did not have a material safety data sheet for each hazardous chemical
which they used:

On or about February 16, 2011, the employer did not maintain material safety data sheets for all the hazardous
chemicals in the workplace, such as, paints, carbon steels, and stainless steels.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315250183
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: MM Industries, Inc.
Inspection Site: 36136 Salem Grange Rd., Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 12e Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.1200(h)(1): Employees were not provided with effective information and training as specified in 29
CFR 1910.1200 (h)(2) and (3) on hazardous substances in their work area at the time of their initial assignment
and whenever a new hazard was introduced into their work area;

On or about February 16, 2011, the employer did not provide information and training to employees exposed to
hazardous chemicals such as, but not limited to, paint, lacquer thinner, cutting oil, hydraulic oil, gasoline, and
liquefied petroleum gas.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Yoward B. Eberts &~

Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
FEDERAL OFFICE BUILDING RM 899

1240 EAST 9TH STREET

CLEVELAND, OH 44199-2050

Phone: (216) 615-4266 FAX: (216) 615-4234
OSHA Website Address: http://www.osha.gov

INVOICE/
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: MM Industries, Inc.

Inspection Site: 36136 Salem Grange Rd., Salem, OH 44460
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 315250183

Citation 1, Serious

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to:
"DOL-OSHA". Please indicate OSHA’s Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions put on any check or money order for less than the full
amount due and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

If a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our bank
will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the amount of
the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on your regular
account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your original check, but
will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed account, the bank
will attempt to make the transfer up to two times.

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of Labor
(29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest, delinquent
charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the Occupational
Safety and Health Act.

Interest. Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount becomes
due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is 1%. Interest will accrue from the date on which
the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and Notification of Penalty), unless you
file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount owed is paid within 30 calendar days
of the final order.
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Delinquent Charges. A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar days)
of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains delinquent
for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6 %) per annum will be assessed accruing from
the date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Costs. Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to
collect the unpaid debt.

V" L1201/
He%Ward B. Ebefts Date
Cleveland Area Office

Corrective action, taken by you for each alleged violation should be submitted to this office on or about the
abatement dates indicated on the Citation and Notification of Penalty.

If the hazards itemized on this citation(s) are not abated/corrected and a follow-up inspection is conducted, your
establishment may receive Failure to Abate Citation for the uncorrected hazards with subsequent additional

monetary penalties of up to thirty (30) times the original penalty amount of the uncorrected hazards.

A work sheet has been provided to assist in providing the required abatement information. A completed copy of
this worksheet should be posted at the worksite with the Citation(s).
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CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET

Company Name: MM Industries, Inc.
Inspection Site: 36136 Salem Grange Rd., Salem, OH 44460
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read

"Corrected During Inspection” and return this page to:
U.S. Department of Labor - Occupational Safety and Health Administration, FEDERAL OFFICE

BUILDING RM 899, 1240 EAST 9TH STREET, CLEVELAND, OH 44199.

NAME OF COMPANY OFFICIAL DATE

TITLE

NOTE: 29 USC 666.(g): Whoever knowingly makes any false statements, representation or certification in any application, record,
plan or other documents filed or required to be maintained pursuant to the Act shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine of not more
that $10,000, or by imprisonment for not more than six months or both.

POSTING: A copy of the completed Corrective Action Worksheet should be posted for employee review.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
FEDERAL OFFICE BUILDING RM 899

1240 EAST 9TH STREET

CLEVELAND, OH 44199-2050

Phone: (216) 615-4266 FAX: (216) 615-4234

Citation and Notification of Penalty

To: Inspection Number: 315312512 -
M M Industries Inspection Date(s): 02/16/2011- 03/ 10/2Q11
and its successors Issuance Date: 08/01/2011 - -

36135 Salem Grange Rd
Salem, OH 44460

Inspection Site: The violation(s) described in this Citation
36135 Salem Grange Rd and Notification of Penalty is (are) alleged
Salem, OH 44460 to have occurred on or about the day(s) the

inspection was made unless otherwise
indicated within the description given below.

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and Health
Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the violations
referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty you mail
a notice of contest to the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the
enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in
conjunction with this form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has
occurred unless there is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is
affirmed by the Review Commission or a court.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or , if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer’s operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer. The penalty dollar amounts need not be posted and may
be marked out or covered up prior to posting.
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Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such
an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustment
to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).

If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this contest
period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

If you decide to request an informal conference, please complete, remove and post the page 4 Notice to Employees
next to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the informal conference have
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest - You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates without
contesting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend to contest
the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s) and the
proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission
and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Penalty Payment - Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable to "DOL-OSHA". Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less
than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions, conditions, or
endorsements do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action - For each violation which you do not contest, you are required by 29
CFR 1903.19 to submit an Abatement Certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation
and identified above. The certification must be sent by you within 10 calendar days of the abatement date
indicated on the citation. For Willful and Repeat violations, documents (examples: photos, copies of receipts,
training records, etc.) demonstrating that abatement is complete must accompany the certification. Where the
citation is classified as Serious and the citations states that abatement documentation is required, documents such
as those described above are required to be submitted along with the abatement certificate. If the citation indicates
that the violation was corrected during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item.
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All abatement verification documents must contain the following information 1) Your name
and address; 2) the inspection number (found on the front page); 3) the citation and citation item number(s) to
which the submission relates; 4) a statement that the information is accurate; 5) the signature of the employer or
employer’s authorized representative; 6) the date the hazard was corrected; 7) a brief statement of how the hazard
was corrected; and 8) a statement that affected employees and their representatives have been informed of the
abatement.

The law also requires a copy of all abatement verification documents, required by 29 CFR 1903.19 to be sent to
OSHA, also be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an employee
for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that he/she has been
discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination occurred with the U.S.
Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above.

Employer Rights and Responsibilities - The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional employer
rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data- You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related to your inspection will be available 30 calendar days after the Citation Issuance Date.ress shown
above and postmarked within 15 working days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the
employer of this Citation and Notification of Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data- You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related to your inspection will be available 30 calendar days after the Citation Issuance Date. You are
encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at WWW.OSHA.GOV. If you have any
dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE
An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on
08/01/2011. The conference will be held at the OSHA office located at FEDERAL OFFICE
BUILDING RM 899, 1240 EAST 9TH STREET, CLEVELAND, OH, 44199-2050 on

at . Employees and/or representatives of employees have a

right to attend an informal conference.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315312512
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.22(d)(2): It shall be unlawful to place, or cause, or permit to be placed , on any floor, or other
structure a load greater than that for which such floor is approved.

The employer did not know the weight capacity of its overhead storage area where spare parts, equipment, etc.,
were stored. Employees walk under the structure to get equipment, materials, etc.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

D

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that may increase
the potential for injury resulting from an accident.

Citation 1 Item 2a Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.37(b)(1) The employer did not provide adequate lighting so that employees with normal vision could
see along the exit route:

There was no emergency lighting in the in the facility.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315312512
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 2b Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.37(b)(2): Each exit must be clearly visible and marked by a sign reading "Exit".

The exit door outside of the office area was not marked "Exit".

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 3 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.101(b): Compressed gas cylinders were not handled, stored and utilized in accordance with

Compressed Gas Association Pamphlet P-1-1965:

An oxygen cylinder located by the old press in the assembly department was free standing and was not secured

from being knocked over. The cylinder was right next to an exit door.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315312512
Occupational Safety and Health Administration InspectionDates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Itemn 4 Type of Violation: SErious

29 CFR 1910.147(c)(1): The employer did not establish an energy control program consisting of energy control
procedures, employee training and periodic inspections to ensure that before any employee performed any servicing
or maintenance on a machine or equipment where the unexpected energizing, start up or release of stored energy
could occur and cause injury, the machine or equipment would be isolated, and rendered inoperative:

The company did not establish a program to protect employees involved with servicing and maintenance of
machines and equipment from the unexpected energizing, start up or release of stored energy. Energy sources
included, but are not limited to, electrical, pneumatic, hydraulic, etc. The company maintains and services
equipment such as, but not limited to, lathes, grinders, saws, mills, hydraulic press, etc.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315312512
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 5 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.147(c)(7)(i) (A): Each authorized employee(s) did not receive training in the recognition of
applicable hazardous energy sources, the type and magnitude of the energy available in the workplace, and the
methods and means necessary for energy isolation and control:

On or before 2/16/11, all authorized employees did not receive training in the recognition of hazardous energy
sources, the type and magnitude of the energy available in the workplace, and the methods and means necessary
for energy isolation and control. Equipment includes, but is not limited to, lathes, grinders, polishers,
compressors, spot welders, drill presses, etc.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 6 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.147(d)(4)(1): Lock out or tagout devices were not affixed to each energy isolating device by
authorized employees:

On or before 2/16/11, employees who are required to do maintenance on lathes, spot welders, polishers, drill
presses, saws, etc., did not lockout the machine prior to doing maintenance.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315312512
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 7a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.151(b): There was neither an infirmary, clinic, or hospital used for the treatment of all injured
employees within a near 3-4 minute proximity to the workplace, nor a person or persons adequately trained to
render first aid:

The facility is located in a township where the EMS/Fire is volunteer and the response time would be outside of
5 minutes. No one at the facility is trained in first aid.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 7b Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.1030(c)(1)(i): The employer having employee(s) with an occupational exposure did not establish a
written Exposure Control Plan designed to eliminate or minimize employee exposure:

The employer didn’t have a written bloodborne program for employees who are to respond to medical emergencies.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

s

Date B

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315312512
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 8 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.178(1)(1)(i): The employer did not provide training and evaluation for powered industrial truck
operators:

Operators were not trained in the safe use of powered industrial trucks. Training shall consist of a combination
of formal instruction (e.g., lecture, interactive computer learning, video tape, written material), practical training
(demonstrations performed by the trainer and practical exercises performed by the trainee), and evaluation of the
operator’s performance in the workplace.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 9 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.179(b)(3): Crane(s) were modified and such modifications and the supporting structure were not
checked thoroughly for the new rated load by a qualified engineer or the equipment manufacturer:

The 2-ton overhead gantry crane in the facility was bought at an auction, and the structure(s) were not checked
thoroughly for the new rated load by a qualified engineer or the equipment manufacturer.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penaity for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315312512

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 10 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.179(j)(2): An inspection program for cranes in regular use, with an inspection frequency of daily
to monthly intervals, was not established.

On or before 2/16/11, the employer did not have a daily to monthly inspection program in place for their 1-ton
and 2-ton overhead gantry cranes at the facility.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Itemn 11 Type of Violation: S€Erious

29 CFR 1910.179(j)(3): A complete periodic inspection of crane(s) had not been conducted in the past 12 months:

The employer had not had an annual crane inspection done for their cranes in the facility.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

e

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315312512
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 12 Type of Violation: S€r10US

29 CFR 1910.184(e)(1): Alloy steel sling(s) did not have permanently affixed durable identification stating size,
grade, rated capacity, and reach:

The alloy steel slings, used for the 1-ton and 2-ton overhead gantry cranes, did not have a tag affixed indicating
the size, grade, rated capacity and reach.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 13 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.184(i)(9)(iii): Synthetic web sling(s) with snags, punctures, tears, or cuts were not immediately
removed from service:

A synthetic web sling, which had tears and punctures, was not immediately removed from service.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315312512
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 14 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.212(a)(1): Machine guarding was not provided to protect operator(s) and other employees in the
machine area from hazards such as those created by point of operation, in-going nip points, rotating parts, flying
chips and sparks:

The unused portions of the blade on the Delta bandsaw were not guarded. There were approximately 3 inches
of the blade that were not guarded.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315312512
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 15 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.212(a)(3)(ii): Point(s) of operation of machinery were not guarded to prevent employee(s) from
having any part of their body in the danger zone(s) during operating cycle(s):

On or before 2/16/11, machine guarding was not provided for the following equipment:
(a) The Big lathe had no chuck guard;

(b) The 3A Warner Swasey lathe had no chuck guard;

(c) The LeBlonde lathe had no chuck guard;

(d) The Moriseiki lathe had no chuck guard;

(e) The Cleveland Polisher did not have any point of operation guarding.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315312512
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 16 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.212(a)(5): Fan blade guards, where the periphery of the blades was less than seven feet above the
floor or working level, had openings larger than one half inch:

(a) Grinding and Polishing area: The floor fan had openings in the guard which measured approximately 2 x 2".

(b) Paint area: The floor fan had openings in the guard which measured approximately 2 x 2".

Citation 1 Item 17 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.215(b)(9): The distance between the abrasive wheel periphery(s) and the adjustable tongue or the
end of the safety guard peripheral member at the top exceeded one fourth inch:

(a) The Baldor grinder, S/N B7-91, did not have the tongue guard adequately adjusted. The right and left side
of the grinder measured approximatley 1 inch.

(b) Utility Ball & Bearing grinder, did not have any tongue guards. The right side measured approximately 1/2
inch and the left side measured approximately 1 inch.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315312512
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011 -03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 18 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.219(c)(4)(i): Unguarded projecting shaft end(s) did not present a smooth edge and end and projected
more than one half the diameter of the shaft;

The Reliance polisher had a unguarded projecting shaft end.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 19 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.219(e)(3)(i):  Vertical or inclined belt(s) were not enclosed by guard(s) conforming to the
requirements specified at 29 CFR 1910.219(m) and (o):

The belts on the following equipment were not guarded:
(a) The belt was unguarded on the air compressor;
(b) The belt was unguarded on the Delta bandsaw;

(c) The drill press belt was unguarded.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

o

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315312512
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 20 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.242(b): Compressed air used for cleaning purposes was not reduced to less than (30 psi) and then
used only with effective chip guarding and personal protective equipment:

Compressed air used for cleaning purposes was not reduced to 30 p.s.i. Compressed air measured approximately
100 p.s.i.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 21 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.243(c)(1): Abrasive wheel(s) were used on portable grinder(s) which were not provided with safety
guard(s) meeting the requirements specified in 29 CFR 1910.243(c)(1) through (c)(4):

Hand held portable disc grinders used in the facility did not have safety guards.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315312512
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
; Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 22 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.255(b)(4): All press welding machine operations, where there was a possibility of the operator’s
fingers being under the point of operation, were not effectively guarded by use of a device such as an electronic
eye safety circuit, two hand controls or protection similar to that prescribed for punch press operation in 29 CFR
1910.217:

The Miller spot welder, operated by foot pedal, did not have any point of operation guarding.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 23 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.303(b)(1): Electrical equipment was not free from recognized hazards that were likely to cause death
or serious physical harm to employees:

The electrical box in the welding area was bent open.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315312512
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 24 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.303(f)(2): Each service, feeder and branch circuit, at its disconnecting means or overcurrent device,
was not legibly marked to indicate its purpose, nor located and arranged so the purpose was evident:

Outside the office door, the panel box containing the disconnects for the lights, test leads, and other equipment,
was not labeled to identify each switch.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 25 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(g)(2)(iii): Flexible cords were not connected to devices and fittings so that strain relief was
provided to prevent pull from being directly transmitted to joints or terminal screws:

(a) There was no strain relief provided for the electrical box in the welding area for the polisher;

(b) There was no strain relief provided for the polisher.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315312512
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460

Citation 1 Item 26a Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.333(a): Safety related work practices were not employed to prevent electrical shock or other injuries
resulting from either direct or indirect electrical contacts, when work was performed near or on equipment or
circuits which were or could be energized:

On or before 2/16/11, there were no safety related work practices established for employees who were exposed
to electrical hazards (220-480V) while testing sieves.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 1 Item 26b Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.335(a)(1)(i): Employees working in areas where there were potential electrical hazards were not
provided with, and/or did not use, electrical protective equipment that was appropriate for the specific parts of the
body to be protected and for the work to be performed:

Employees were not provided personal protective equipment, including, but not limited to, insulated gloves with
leather over gloves, cotton long sleeve shirt and pants, arc rated clothing, arc rated face shield, hard hat, etc., when
testing 220-480V sieve machine(s).

Abatement documentation required on this item.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 315312512
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 02/16/2011-03/10/2011
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460

Citation 2 Item 1 Type of Violation: Other

29 CFR 1904.29(a): A Log of all Work-Related Injuries and Illnesses (OSHA Form 300), and/or the Summary
of Work-Related Injuries and Ilinesses, (OSHA Form 300-A), and/or the Injury and Illness Incident Report (OSHA
Form 301) or equivalent forms were not kept by the establishment:

The OSHA 300, 300A and 301 form were not maintained at the facility.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

Citation 2 Item 2 Type of Violation: Other
29 CFR 1910.179(b)(5): The rated load of crane(s) was not plainly marked on each side of the crane:

The 1T crane was not marked.

Abatement documentation required on this item.

e

Howard BTEberts A~

Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
FEDERAL OFFICE BUILDING RM 899

1240 EAST 9TH STREET

CLEVELAND, OH 44199-2050

Phone: (216) 615-4266 FAX: (216) 615-4234
OSHA Website Address: http://www.osha.gov

INVOICE/
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: M M Industries

Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 315312512

Citation 1, Serious = $  63600.00
= 0.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to:
"DOL-OSHA". Please indicate OSHA’s Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions put on any check or money order for less than the full
amount due and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

If a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our bank
will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the amount of
the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on your regular
account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your original check, but
will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed account, the bank
will attempt to make the transfer up to two times.

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of Labor
(29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest, delinquent
charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the Occupational
Safety and Health Act.

Interest. Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount becomes
due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is 1%. Interest will accrue from the date on which
the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and Notification of Penalty), unless you
file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount owed is paid within 30 calendar days
of the final order.
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Delinquent Charges. A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar days)
of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains delinquent
for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed accruing from
the date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Costs. Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to
collect the unpaid debt.
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Corrective action, taken by you for each alleged violation should be submitted to this office on or about the
abatement dates indicated on the Citation and Notification of Penalty.

If the hazards itemized on this citation(s) are not abated/corrected and a follow-up inspection is conducted, your
establishment may receive Failure to Abate Citation for the uncorrected hazards with subsequent additional

monetary penalties of up to thirty (30) times the original penalty amount of the uncorrected hazards.

A work sheet has been provided to assist in providing the required abatement information. A completed copy of
this worksheet should be posted at the worksite with the Citation(s).
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CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET

Company Name: M M Industries
Inspection Site: 36135 Salem Grange Rd, Salem, OH 44460
Issuance Date: 08/01/2011

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read
"Corrected During Inspection” and return this page to:

U.S. Department of Labor - Occupational Safety and Health Administration, FEDERAL OFFICE
BUILDING RM 899, 1240 EAST 9TH STREET, CLEVELAND, OH 44199.

NAME OF COMPANY OFFICIAL DATE

TITLE

NOTE: 29 USC 666.(g): Whoever knowingly makes any false statements, representation or certification in any application, record,
plan or other documents filed or required to be maintained pursuant to the Act shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine of not more
that $10,000, or by imprisonment for not more than six months or both.

POSTING: A copy of the completed Corrective Action Worksheet should be posted for employee review.
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